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DCM HYUNDAI LIMITED
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Tel. No.: 011-43745000 Email lD- pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com
Website : www. dcmcontai ne rs. com

NOTICE

The 30th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company will be held on Saturday, the 06th day
of July, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. through Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Visual Means
(OAVM), to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
31st March ,2024 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of director liable to retire by rotation:

To appoint a director in place of Shri Sunil Kumar Chowdhary (DlN: 08866999), who retires

by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. Reappointment of Statutory Auditors:

"RESOLVEDTHATpursuanttoSection 139, 141 and142of theCompaniesAct,20l3read
with Rule 3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 made thereunder (including statutory modification(s)

or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), if any, M/s Ashish Pandey & Associates,

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 022012C), who have confirmed their

eligibility, be and are hereby reappointed as Auditors of the company for a period of five

years, who will hold office from the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting till the

conclusion of 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company in the year 2029.

Resolved also that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to decide the

remuneration of the Statutory Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Sunil Kumar Chowdhary, Director of the Company, be

and is hereby authorized for and on behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and

to do all such acts, deeds, and things to give effect to the resolution."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. Appointment of Shri Natin Jain (DlN: 06383628) as a Director liable to retire by rotation:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution
with or without modification:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 161 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, including any statutory modifications or reenactment thereof for the
time being in force, pursuant to the appropriate provisions in the Articles of Association of
the Company and based on the recommendations of the Board of Directors of the
Company, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Shri
Natin Jain (DlN: 06383628), who has confirmed that he is not disqualified to be a director on
the Board of a company u/s 164 of the Act or debarred by any other statutes to hold an
office of director, as a Director liable to retire by rotation as per Section 152(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the Board of the Company with effect from 1 8.05.2024.

By order of the Board
For DCM HYUNDAI LIMITED

Place: New Delhi
Date: 18.05.2024

Sunil Kumar Chowdhary
Director

DIN: 08866999
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NOTES

1. ln continuance of Ministry's general circular, the Central Government by Circular No.
0912023 dated 25.09.2023 has allowed general meetings to be held through Video
Conference (VC)/ Other Audio-Visual Means by following procedures laid down in circulars
Circular No.1412020 dated April 08,2020, Circular No.1712020 dated April 13,2020 read
with Circular No. 2012020 dated May 05, 2020. The above provision has been extended till
30.09.2024 (Collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars") accordingly, this meeting is
convened as e-AGM, to be held through Video Conference.

2. Pursuanttothe provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 20of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), the Company
is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with
the Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited ("CDSL') as the authorized e-Voting's
agency for facilitating voting through electronic means. The facility of casting votes by a
member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be
provided by CDSL.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the
Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to
at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large
shareholders (shareholders holding 2o/o or more shareholding), Promoters, lnstitutional
lnvestors, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, who are allowed to attend the AGM
without restriction of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circulars, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the
members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section
1 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of
lndia or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM
and cast their votes through e-voting. Such persons have to file authorisation letter/ Board
resolution with the registrar/Company in advance.

6. ln line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the
website of the Company at www.dcmcontainers.com The AGM Notice is also disseminated
on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting
system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.
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lndividual

Shareholder

s holding

securities in

demat mode

with NSDL

Type of

shareholders

E.VOTINGc
VIRTUAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

(i) The voting period begins on Wednesday, the 03rd July,2024 at 10.00 A.M. and ends on the
Friday, the 05th July, 2024 at 05,00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date
(record date) i.e. Friday, the 21st June, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled for voting thereafter

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote
at the meeting.

(iii) Login method for Remote e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for lndividual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

2. lf the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is

avai lab le at https ://eservices. nsd l. com/Secu reWeb/l deasDi rectReq.jsp.

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the

following URL https://www.evotinq.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is

launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available under

'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have

to enter your User lD (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number
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Login Method

1. lf you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visitthe

e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is

launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login" which is

available under'lDeAS' section. A new screen will open. You will have

to enter your User lD and Password. After successful authentication,

you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e-

Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting

page. Click on "CDSL" in "e-voting Service Providers (ESPs)" at

the left side of NSDL evoting page and you will be re-directed to e-

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.



hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on

the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on e-

Voting service provider name "CDSL" and you will be redirected to e-

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

lndividual

Shareholders

(holding

securities in

demat mode)

login through

their Depository

Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL for e-Voting

facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option.

Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to Depository

site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting

feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name

and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual

meeting & voting during the meeting.

lmportant note:

Members who are unable to retrieve User lD/ Password are advised to use Forqet User lD and

Forqet Password option available at above mentioned website.

Members facing any technical issue -

NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in

login can contact NSDL helpdesk by

sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

or call at toll free no.: 1800 22 44 30
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Members facing any technical issue -

CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a

request at

helpdesk.evotinq@cdslind ia. com or contact at

toll free no. 1800 22 55 33



(iv) Login method for Remote e-Votinq for persons holdinq shares in phvsical form

and shareholders other than individual holdinq in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotinqindia.com

2) Click on "Shareholders" module

3) Now enter your User lD

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by 8 Digits Client lD,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter registered Folio

Number.

4) Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login

5) lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotinqindia.com
and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.

6) lf you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

(v) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMlT" tab

(vi) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. lt is

PAN

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders

holding shares in Demat form.

Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by lncome Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical

shareholders)

. Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend

Bank

Details

OR Date

of Birth

(DoB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm lyyyy format)

as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order

to login.

o lf both the details are not recorded with the depository or company,

please enter the m6mber id / folio number in the Dividend Bank

details field.
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strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(vii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(viii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <DCM Hyundai Limited> on which you choose to
vote.

(ix) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

(x) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details

(xi) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to
change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians

are required to log on to www.evotinqindia.com and register themselves in the

"Corporate" module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should

be emailed to helpd esk.evotino@cdslind ia. com

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which

they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to

helpdesk.evotinq@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to

cast their vote.

(xii) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

(xiii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on
the Voting page.

(xiv) lf a demat account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter the User lD and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted
by the system.

(xv) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians - For Remote
Voting only.

a

a
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A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system

for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non lndividual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board

Resolution and Authority letter together with attested specimen signature of the duly

authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at

the email address viz; pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com (designated email address by

company), if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-

voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders - Please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned
copy of PAN card) and AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
Company at pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com.

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP).

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E.
VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the
instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will
be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the
meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through desktops/laptops/ Smartphone etc
for better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudioA/ideo loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. lt is therefore recommended to use Stable Wl-Fl or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

o

a
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7 Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least three days
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number at pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com from Saturday, the 29th June, 2024 lo
Wednesday, 03'd Ju|y,2024. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM
but have queries may send their queries in advance three days prior to meeting mentioning
their name, demat account number, folio number, email id, mobile number at
pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by
email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are othenruise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the
AGM.

10. lf any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM
and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM
facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of
e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

lf you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evotinq@cdslindia,com or contact at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33. Alternatively, you can write to the Company at pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL), A Wing,
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evotinq@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800
22 55 33.

Shri Swaran Kumar Jain (C.P No.4906), Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after conclusion of the e-AGM, unblock the votes cast through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses, not in the employment of the
Company and make, not later than 2 days of conclusion of the meeting, the Scrutinizer's Report
of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, and submit the Report to the Chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing, who shall counter-sign the report and declare the results
forthwith.

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website https://www.dcmcontainers.com and on the website of CDSL immediately.

9





DCM HYUNDAI LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report and the Audited Financial

Statements of your Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024 together with the

Report of the Auditors and the Board of Directors thereon.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

ln the year under review your Company had a total income of Rs. 547.61 lakh against
Rs. 347.54 lakh in the previous year. There was a net profit of Rs. 51.46lakh against a
net profit of Rs. 80.62 lakh in the previous year.

AUDITORS'REPORT

There is no qualification, reservation, or adverse remark or disclaimer in the Auditors

Reports to the'members on the Annual Financial Statements for the year ended

31.03.2024.

There was no incidence of fraud during the year requiring the Auditor's to report under

Section 143(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The Company continued to manage its container leasing business and earned an

income of Rs. 329..60 lakh during the year against Rs.222.39lakh in the previous year.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under

review.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes or commitments have occurred between the end of the financial

year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this Report, affecting the

financial position of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company doesn't have any subsidiary

TEL.: 011-233t2267 / 68 / 69 E FAX: 011-25gf2qg4,23351916 El E-mail: sales@dcmcontainers.com
REGISTERED/CORPORATE OFFICE: sth FLOOR, 'AKASH DEEP', 26-A, BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI - 11O OO1

www.dcmcontainers-com ClNNo.U93O9ODL1995PLC,2736,O4

@BfiffiRAM



TRANSFER TO RESERVES rN TERMS OF SECTTON 134 (3) 0) OF THE COMPANTES

ACI 2013

It is proposed to carry the total comprehensive income of Rs. 51.46 Lakhs net of tax, in
the year 2023-24, as surplus to the Profit & LossAccount under Reserves and Surplus.

DIVIDEND

During the financial year, the Board of directors has not proposed any dividend.

BOARD MEETINGS AND DIRECTORS

Meetings of the Board

During the year 2023-24, seven Board meetings were held i.e. on 20.05.2023,
15.07 .2023, 03.08.2023, 31.08.2023, 11.10.2023, 04.11.2023 and 03.02 .2024.

Director's Remu neration

The non-executive directors of the Company are paid sitting fees for attending Board
meetings and Committee meetings, as may be fixed by the Board from time to time,
which presently is Rs.5,000 per Board meeting and Rs.2,000 per Committee meeting.

Ghanges in Directors or KMP

There has been no change in the composition of the Board during the year. There is no
requirement of Key Managerial Personnel pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and as
such the Company at present has no Key Managerial Personnel. The term of Shri Natin
Jain, appointed for five years w,e.f. 09.05.2019, as an lndependent Director comes to an
end on 08.05.2024. Considering his long association with the Company and his
contributions as a Director, the Board inducted him as a Director liable to retire by
rotation in the meeting held on 18.05.2024 subject to the approval of shareholders in the
ensuing AGM.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3) (c) of the Act your Directors state that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial

year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period.
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c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities.

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis

e) the directors had devised a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating

effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has adequate and effective internal financial control systems in place

commensurate with the size of its business.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not made any investment or given any guarantee during the year.

Particulars of loan given during the year, covered under Section 186 of the Act, are given

under Note No. 06 of the Notes to the Financial Statement.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The transactions entered into with a related party during the year under review were on

Arm's Length basis and in the ordinary course of business. The relevant information

regarding related party transactions has been set out in Note No.29 of the Financial

Statements for the year 31.03.2024. ln view of this, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not

required.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Since the Company does not directly carry-on manufacturing operations, the Board does

not foresee any threat to the existence of the Company.

CSR POLICY

The provision with regard to corporate social responsibility does not apply to the

Company.

J



ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD

The provision is not applicable to the Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits covered under Chapter V of the

Companies Act, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

A writ petition was filed by the Company challenging an order of a Labour Court and a

Contempt petition filed by the United Labour Federation in the Madras High Court with

regard to labour dispute, which had arisen at the time of closure of the Company's plant

at Thiruvallaur. Out of 48 workers, out of court settlements were arrived at with 16

workers at different times. As the matter was pending for a long time, negotiations were

held with the remaining 32 workers at the behest of the High Court and a settlement was

arrived at. As per the settlement, each worker was paid Rs. 7.5 lakh. Compliance was

filed before Court on 30.06.2023 and accordingly the Court disposed the petitions and

applications.

No other significant orders have been passed by any Regulators, Courts or Tribunals

impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

A copy of Annual Return for the year 2022-23, is available on the Company's web link

https ://d cmcontai ners. com/wp-contenUu p load s/2024105/2022-23. pdf

GoNSERVAT|ON OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTTON, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As the Company is not carrying on any manufacturing business, the disclosure regarding

conservation of energy and technology absorption is not applicable to the Company.

There were no material foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year.

The provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) regarding disclosure of information pertaining to

conservation of energy and technology absorption do not apply to the Company.

4



PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There were no employees who were in receipt of emoluments as mentioned in Rule 5(2)

of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Section 197 of the Companies Act does not apply to the Company

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company has not issued any share capital. The paid-up share

capital of the Company as on 31.03.2024 is 4,00,14,900 comprising of 40,01,490 equity

shares of Rs. 10 each.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

PROTECTION FUND

As the Company has not declared any dividend so far, the provisions of Section 125 of

the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to it.

GENERAL

(a) The Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified under Section

148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b)The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Secretarial

Audit Report and provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to

Audit Committee were not applicable to the Company.

(c) The provisions regarding vigil mechanism as provided in Section 177(9) of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there under are not applicable to the

Company.

(d) The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of lnternal

Complaint Committee under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

(e) The Company has not made any application, nor any proceeding is pending

under the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) and therefore, the

provisions under this Code are not applicable to it.

(f) The Company has not applied for one time settlement at any time since its
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inception, and thus, the details of difference between amount of the valuation

done at the time of one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan

from the Banks or Financial lnstitutions are not applicable to it.

(g)Applicable Secretarial Standards i.e., SS-1 and SS-2 relating to 'Meeting of the

Board of Directors'and 'General Meetings', respectively, have been duly followed

by the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

(Sunil Kumar Chowdhary)
Director

(DlN: 08866999)

(Uday Gupta)
Director

(DlN:01452808)

Place: New Delhi

Date : 18.05.2024
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ASHISH PANDEY & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

H.O 3330, Third Ftoor, Angel Mega Matl, Kaushambi, Ghaziabad-201010 (U.P.)
B.O : 55, Panchkuian Road, Connaught Place, New Dethi - 110001

Contact z +9'l -9999613933, +91 -931901 5888, 01 20-4350494
Email : ashish.apassociates@gmail.com I ashish1285@gmail.com

Website : ashishpandeyassociates.com

Independent Auditoros Report

To the Members of DCM i{yundai Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

0pinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of DCM HYUNDAI LIMITED (the
"Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on that
date, and a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the
"standaione flnancial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone flnancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in confonnity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,as amended, ("lnd AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,

2A24, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that

date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SA"s)

specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are fudher described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are

inclependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have flulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

eviclence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone

financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

standalone financial statements of the current period. T'hese matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we clo not provide a separate

opinion on these matters. In our audit period, there are no reportable key audit matters.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

T'he Cornpany's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Repoft, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not inclucle
the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other infonnation and we do not express alr\r
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our krrowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be rnaterially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this otlrer'
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Managementos Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Staternents

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and applicatiorr
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design.
irnplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of tlie
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o

fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going eoncern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concent
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has rro
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our ob.iectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraucl
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticisnr
throughout the audit. We also:
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ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overuide of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedurcs that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are alsir
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, f-uture events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going conoern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including tlre
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions arrc'l

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the rnagnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
tlre scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identilied
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of tlre audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the curent period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we repoft that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement o1'

Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreernent with the
relevant books of account.

d) [n our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirernents
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repoft in accordance with Rule I I of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our infonnation
and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone financial statements.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

IV (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether

in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide

q

RN:
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security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, nir
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Cornpany shall, whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persolts or
entities identified in any lnanrler whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultintate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf o1'

the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Ilased on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriateirr
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a)
and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

Thc rcporting under Rule 1l(g) of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,20l4 is
applicable frorn I April2023. Based on our exarnination which included tesi checks,
the company has used an accounting software fbr nraintain its books of accounts.
which does not have a feature of recording auclit tlail (edit log) facility ancl therefirre
the same has not been operated throughout tlie year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central
(iovernnrettt itt tenns of Section 143(Il) of the Act, lve give in o'Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specifiecl in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Ashish Pandey & Associates
Chartered .A.ccountants
(F No.022012C)

Proprietor
(Membership No. 41 1690)
UDIN: ?^ql|ll C90I k n 0 B B83Lt1

Place: New Delhi
Date:10-oS-94?Lf
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ANNEXURE 66A'' TO THN INDEPEIIDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of DCM Hyundai Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DCM HYUNDAI LIMITED (the
"Company") as of March 3l,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Managernentos Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Tlie Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively fbr
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards orr

Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit ol'
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal tr'inancial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurapce
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial staternents in
accordance with getterally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
bcing madc only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the oompany; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Becanse of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
Itot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reportirrg to
future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal financial
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAI.

For ASHISH PANDEY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.0220 1 2C)

Proprietor
( Mernbership No 41 I 690)
unm : aqq n 6q o&k,qo BBuqT

Place: New Delhi
Date:f 6-oS-"?olLf
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ANNBXURE '68'' TO THB INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of DCM Hyundai Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i. In respect of the Cornpany's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment
and right-of-use assets in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of, its assets. Pursuant to the program,
certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the year and were
physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Company does not have any immovable property, hence reporting under clause 3(iXc) of
Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-
of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31,2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(iiXa) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of t5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(iiXb) of the Order is
not applicable.

The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and
granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting
under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans,

during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
of interest has been stipulated and the r€payments of principal amounts and
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of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.
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(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term
loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is
not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ixX0
of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or fuither public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xXa) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placementof
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3(xXb) of the Order is not applicable.

(a.) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of relate<J
parly transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting

XI
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clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.
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For Ashish Pandey & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(F No.022012C)

XIX.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provision of section 135 is not applicable to the Company, hence reporting under clause
3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

XX.

Ashish Pandey
Proprietor
(Membership No. 4 1 1 690)
LorN,rqq n6qo BrcnO BBKqT
Place:New Delhi
Date: l$.0-f- aoAq



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
BdldtrG@ Shect AS At M?rGh 31, 2024 

(ororn,,n *"., r"*n"l

Particurars Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) lntangible assets
(c) Financial assets

(ii) Loans
(iii) Other financial assets

(d) Deferred tax assets (net)
(e) lncome tax assets(net)

Current assets
(a) Financial assets

(i)Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Other bank balances
(iv) Loans

(b) Other current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity
Total Equity

LIABILITIES

Non- current liabilities
(a) Provisions

Current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities
(b) Provisions
(c) Other current liabilities
Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached
For Ashish Pandey & Associates
Chartered

022012C

Mem 41 1690

2,993.20 2,944.83

14 400.15 400.15
15 2,549.69 2,498.23

2,949.94 2,999.39

17 8.66 2.56

4

5

687.75 805.82
1.59

3.83

45.15
3'1.66

11.02

6

7

8

12

3.83
53.52
26.38

9.85

9

10

11

6

13

230.51

398.34

1,525.82
57.20

28.92

0.53

5.25
43.36

2,993.20

337.S7

447.15
3.94

1 ,1 37.33
119.37

16

17

18

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DCM Hyundai Ltd.

17.79

0.15
25.95
46.45

2,944.83

SU rrrr U Kt(. <H'.arAHM.y
DtNi o8861q?1

UDAY qvPTA
Dtt',.t i olu{2.fotrPlace : Delhi

Date 1$ - 6{- 9a{ It

uJvrN i 2 Lt\ n s tu Bka 6 g ffigq1

          Sd/-                                       Sd/-
(Sunil Kumar Chowdhary)        (Uday Gupta)
         Director                              Director
   (DIN: 08866999)                 (DIN: 01452808)



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31,2A24

Particulars

I Revenue
Revenue from operations
Other income

Total revenue

ll Expenses
Purchase of traded goods
lJepreciation & amortisation expenses
Finance costs
Employee benefits expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

19
20

U D nY CzvPr A
Dr w ', o te tzaog

547.61 347.54

25.80
68.77

(Amount in Rs. / Lakhs)
Note No. Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

21

22
23
24

334.58
213.03

280.04
104.81

479.42

68.19

222.39
125.15

57.80
'10.89

2'1.86
143.78

ill
IV

Profit before tax (l-ll)
Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense
(b) Deferred tax (credit)/charge
(c) Tax expense for earlier year
Total tax expense

234.33

113.21

19.06
13.53

32.59

80.62

0.98

3.19

4.17

84.79

11.38
5.28
o.o7

V Profit/ (loss) for the year (lll-lV)

Vl Othercomprehensive income/(expense)

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
(ii) lncome tax pertaining to items that will not be reclassified to
profit and loss

Other comprehensive income/(expense)for the year,net of taxes

Vll Total comprehensive income for the year, net of taxes (V+Vl)

Vlll Earnings per share: (Face value Rs. 10 per
share) 25

1) Basic (Amount in Rs.)
2) Dilluted (Amount in Rs.)

tne accompanytng notes torm an tntegral part ol these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached
For Ashish Pandey & Associates

Fi Number :022012C

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
DCM Hyundai Ltd.
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1.29

2.01
2.O1
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16.73

51.46

51,46
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Place: Delhi
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          Sd/-                                       Sd/-
(Sunil Kumar Chowdhary)        (Uday Gupta)
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DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31,2024

in Rs. /
Year Ended Year Ended

March 31 2024 March 31 2023
Particulars

A. Cash Flows From Ooeratinq Activities

Profit before tax
Adiustments for :

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Finance Costs
Profit on sale of fixed assets
lnterest income
Dividend lncome
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adiustments for :

lncrease / (Decrease) in trade payables, other current
liabilities and short term provisions
lncrease / (Decrease) in long term liabilities & long term provisions
(lncrease) / Decrease in trade receivables, short term
loans & advances and other current assets
(lncrease) / Decrease in long term loans & advances and
other non current assets
Cash generated from operations
Net lncome tax paid
Net cash from operating activities

B. Cash Flows From lnvestino Activities

Capital expendiiure on property, plant & equipment
Capital expenditure on intangible assets
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents
I ntercorporate deposits g iven
lnterest recerved
Dividend received
Net cash used in investing activities

c. Cash Flows From Financinq Activities
Finance Costs paid

Short term borrowings
Repayment of short term borrowings

Net cash from / (used) in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents
- At beginning of year
- At end of year

As per our report of even date aftached

FotAshish Pandey & Associates

umber: 022012C

ts
02201

(48.B1)

447.15
398.34

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
DGM Hyundai Ltd.

68.19

6B.77

(53.1 6)
(121.8s)

(38.05)

113.21

57.80
10.89
(0.86)

(1 1 1.48)
(0.10)
69.46

(e.1e)
6.10

13.08
(0.43)

374.36

456.47
(23.04)

433.43

(706.e6)

Cha

114.24

1.20
3.96

625.00
262.50

0.10
185.80

(26.33)

(200.00)

(226.s3)

392.90

54.25

124-52
(10.2B)

104.05
10.73

(300.00)
22.17

(163.05)

M7.'t5

l/Dt4V 6vPrA
v t n.: otq {?/go&

3 u A//L k<. cH 61^12 H H<y
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Mem 41 1690
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DCM HYUNDAI LTD.
Notes !c Financial Statements for the Yeali Ended nfiarch 31. 2024

l. Corporate lnformation

DCM Hyundai Limited (the "Company") is a Public Limited Company incorporated in lndia and having its
registered office at 508,sth Floor, Akash Deep Building,26-A, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-11000'1.-fhe
Company is primarily engaged in trading and promotion of fabricated engineering products and leasing of
Machinery & Equipments, providing Technical know-how, Marketrng Assistance and other services in relation
thereto.

2. Statement of ConnBUancq

a) Statemqnt of Compliance
These Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the lndiarr
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as per the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified
under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act'), Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) (Amendment)
Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable.

b) Basis_of Measurement
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention except fci
certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value as required under relevant lnd AS.

3. MaterialaccountinqPolicies

a) Siqnificant accountinq iudqements. estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carr-ying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements-
ln the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the foilowing
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Revenue Recognition & Presentation
The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria, i.e. whether it has exposure to the
significant risks and rewards associated with the sale of goods or the rendering of services, in order to
determine if it is acting as a principal or as an agent. The Company has concluded that they are operating orr
a principalto principal basis in all its revenue arrangements.

When deciding the most appropriate basis for presenting revenue or costs of revenue, both the legal form and
substance of the agreement between the Company and its business partners are reviewed to determine each
party's respective role in the transaction.

Useful Lives of Propertv. Plants and Equipments
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This
reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Estimates and Assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions
about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are
beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflectecj in the assumptions when they occur.

lncome Taxes
The Company is subject to income tax laws as applicable in lndia. Significant judgement is required in
determining provision for income taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate



tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Company recognises liabilities for
anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

Recoverabilitv of Deferred taxes
ln assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets
is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary
differences become deductible. Management considers the projected future taxable income and tax planning
strategies in making this assessment.

b) Current Versus Non-Current Classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification

Assets
An asset is treated as current when it is:
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

UeblU$es
A liability is current when:
a) lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.
b) lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

Operatinq cvcle:
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

c) Propeftv. Plants & Equipments
Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct services,
any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for their intended use and
cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the
recognition criteria are met.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initiaily recognised is de-recognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss within other income.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method as per useful life specified in schedule ll to the
Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of additions. No depreciation
is provided on assets sold, discarded, etc during the year. Assets costing up to ' 5,000 are fully depreciated in
the year of acquisition. Further, the Schedule ll to the Companies Act,2013 requires that useful life and
depreciation for significant components of an asset should be determined separately. The identification of
significant components is matter of technical judgement and is decided on case to case basis; wherever
applicable. ln respect of assets taken on finance lease, depreciation is provided in accordance with the policy
followed for owned assets.



Capital Work ln Progress
Capital work in progress comprises the cost of fixed assets that are not ready for their intended use at the
reporting date.

Transition to lnd AS
On transition to lnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plani
and equipment as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment.

d) lntanqible Assets
Recognition and measurement
lntangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. lntangible assets with finite
useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Transition to lnd AS
On transition to lnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its intangible assets
recognized as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed
cost of such intangible assets.

Amortisation and useful lives: lntangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the
end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method,
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value of another asset. Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount
substituted for cost.

e) Foreign Currencies
Functional and presentational currency
The Company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (-)which is also the Company's functional
currency. Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic environnrent in which a Company
operates and is normally the currency in which the Company primarily generates and expends cash. All the
financial information presented in ' except where otherwise stated.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the functional currency spot rates
at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot
rates of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are
retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

f) Revenue Recognition
(i) Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Other income: Other income comprises interest income on investments, interest received on income
tax refund, gain on sale of mutual funds, fair value gain on mutual funds measured at fair value through
profit and loss, provision written back. lnterest income on deposits is recognized on a time proportion
basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable

(ii)



g) Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use
the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to the lnd AS transition date i.e. April 01 , 2016, the Company has
determined whether the arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the
date of transition.

Company as a lessee
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease.

Operating lease
A lease where risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor is
classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.

h) Provisions
General
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimlrursement is recognised as
a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss, net of any reimbursement.
lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of discount is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. lf
it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is
reversed.

i) Financial lnstruments
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset for one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument for another entity.

Financial Assets

lnitial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
-Debt instruments at amortised cost
-Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
-Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
-Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
The category applies to the Company's trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, security
deposits and other loans and advances, etc.
A debt instrument is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows and



(iii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The accretion of EIR is recorded
as an income or expense in statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss.

Equity instruments
All equity investments in the scope of lnd AS 109 are measured at fair value.
For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an
instrument by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. lf the
Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FWOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl). There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from
the Company's Balance Sheet) when:

(i) The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset has expired, or

(ii) The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards ofthe asset, but has transferred control ofthe asset.

Financial Liabilities

lnitial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, security deposits received etc.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:
-Financial liabilities at amortised cost
-Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at Amortized cost

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing ioans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit
and loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings.

De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or



modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recogrrised in the statement of profit and loss

j) lmnairment of Financial Assets
ln accordance with lnd-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt Instruments, and are initially measured at fair value with subsequent
measurement at amortised cost e.9., trade and other receivables, security deposits, loan to employees, etc.

The Company follows 'simplified approach'for recognition of impairment loss allowance for trade receivables.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLS at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
original effective interest rate.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on
portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over
the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date,
the historically observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward{ooking estimates are analysed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense
in the statement of profit and loss.

k) lmpairment of Non- Financial Assets
The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period io determine whether there is any indication of impairment. lf any such
indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit ('CGU') is the greater of its value in use or its fair
value less costs to sell. ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested
individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing
use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets ('CGU').

An impairment loss is recognized, if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount and is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

lmpairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at end of each reporting period for any indications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that
the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

l) Fair Value Measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
(a) ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
(b) ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset
or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.



The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use
of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:
Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable
Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable

m) Taxes
Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income (OCl) or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in

the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected io apply in the year when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

n) Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposiis
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insigniflcant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash balance on hand,

cash balance at banks and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they
are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

o) Earning Per Shares
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to the shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding as at the end of reporting period.



Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number
of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

p) Continqent Liabilities & Continqent Assets
A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be
estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of
outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of
economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change
occurs.

q) Recent lndian Accountinq Standards (lnd AS)
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards.
There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1,2020.



lnd AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

The Amendments require Companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than
their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other
information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary
users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment
to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

lnd AS 12- lncome taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as
lease and decommissioning. obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the
recognition exemption in paragraph 15 and 24 of lnd AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it
non longer applies to transactions that on initial recognition, give to equal taxable and
deductible temporary differences. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

lnd AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The Amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting
estimates. The definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a
definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
"monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty".
Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial
statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company
does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31,2024

in Rs. /

Note 4 : Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars Plant and
Equipment

Furniture and
Fittings

Vehicles Office Equipment Computers Total

Gross Carrying Amount
As ai01.04.2022
Add: Additions made during the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the
year
As at 31.03.2023

257.04
706.96

2.75

0.68 9.09 6.64 273.45
706.96

2.75
961.25

165.33

0.68 9.09 6.64

2.67

977.66

168.00

Add: Additions made during the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the
year
As at 31.03.2024 795.92 0.68 9.09 3.97 809.66

Depreciation and impairment

114.74
51.84

0.09
0.06

1.07
1.08

3.74
1.64

119.64
54.62

2.422.42

As at 01.04.2022
Add: Depreciation charge for the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the
year
As at 31.03.2023
Add: Depreciation charge for the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the
year
As at 31.03.2024

164.16
65.17

114.57

0.15
0.06

2.15
1.08

5.38
0.87

2.54

171.84
67.18

117.11
114.76 0.21 3.23 3.71 121.91

Net book value
As at 31.03.2024
As at 31.03.2023

681.16
797.09

0.47
0.53

s.86
6.94

0.26
1.26

68V.75
805.82

Accounlants
Chartered

4

ea)

*
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Note 5: lntangible Assets
Computer Software

Gross Garrying Amount
As at 01.04.2022

Add: Additions made during the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the year

As at 31.03.2023

Add: Additions made during the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the year

As at 31.03.2024

Amortisation and imoairment
As at 01.04.2022
Add: Amortisation for the year

Less: On disposals / adjustments during the year

As at 31.03.2023

Add: Amortisation for the year

Less: On disposals / adjustments during the year
As_al3'1,0320?[

Net book value

As at 31.03.2024
As at 31.03.2023

18.08

18.08

18.08

13.31

3.18

16.49

1.59

16.08

1.59



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2024

Note 6: Loans

(A) Non-current
Unsscurod, considorod good
Security deposits

(B) Current
Unsecursd, considered good
Others

Advance to employees
Intercorporate deposits

Note 7: Other financial assets

(A) Non current

Bank deposits (du€ to malure after 12 month from reporting date)
Deposits held as margin money/security for Bank Guarantee
lnterest accrued on Bank Deposits

(B) Gurrent
Bank d€posits (due to mature within 12 month from reporting date)

Deposits held as margin money/security for Bank Guarantee
lnterest accrugd on Bank Deposits

Note 8: lncomo Tax Expenses

A. Amounts recognised in statement of profit & loss

The major components of income tax expense for lhe years ended 31.03.2024 & 31 .03.2023

Current iaxes
Current year

Mat oredit entitlement

Deferred iaxes
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
MAT Credlt Reversal

Earller year
Origination and reversal of temporary dlfferences

lncome Tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

B. Amounts recognlsed ln other comprehensive lncome
The major components of income tax expense for lhe years ended 31 .O3,ZOZ4 & 31 .03.2023

lncome tax
Remeasurement of investments

R€measurement of employees bonefit obligalion

lncome Tax charged to other comprehensive income

(Amount tn Rs. f Lakhs)

As at As at
31.03.2024 3.1.03.2023

q.!9 3.83
3.83 3.83

'1.'137.33

1,525.82 1,137.33

1,529.65 1,141.16

3.S7

1,521.85

As at
3't.03.2024

As at
31.03.2023

33.79

19.73
40.58

4.57
53.52

1 1.38

(1 1.38)

tb.bb

0.07

16.73

45.15

1S.06

(19.06)

32.59

32.59

(3.57)

(3.r8)

53.52 45.15

Ysar Endod
31.03.2024

Year Endsd
31.03.2023

Ysar Ended
t1.03.2024

Y6ar Endsd
31.03.2023

0.39



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2024

c. Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profiu (loss) multiplied by india's domestic tax rate for tile year
ended March 31 ,2024 and March 31, 2023

Profit/ (Loss) before tax from continuing operations, including OCI
Tax rate as per lncome Tax Act
Tax expense as per above

Tax effect of:

Exenlpt lncome

Non-deductible expenses

Items taxable at lower rate

Effect of change in rate of tax

Tax for earlier year

MAT credit reversal

Others

Total income tax expense/ (credit)
Effective tax rate

Deferr€d tax liabilities

(6.35)

0.07

Particulars

5.28

16.73

24.53%

Net deferred tax assets / {liabilities'l

Accrued expenses deductible on payment

Provision for gratuity and compensated absences
Difference in book written down value and tax written
down value of property, plant and equipment
Fair valuation of investments

Employee benefits
Others

As at
March 31 2023

MAT credit entitlement

62.44

66.34
Net Deferred tax assets / (liabilih

As at
March 31. 2024
Gross amount

54.95

E Avai of MAT Credit is as under

2036-37

2037-38

2038-39

2039-40

As at
March 31. 2024

Deferred tax assets

(Amount in Rs. / L.aktr:l

As at

68.19
26.00%

17.73

2.39

Merch 3'l- 2023

Expire Year

0.25

19.84

As at
M^rch3a 2A2A

22.48

6.14

0.70

88.82

26.00%,

29.6S

0.26

16.16

23.26

78.21

14.40

21.50

19.06
ttJd

(10.631

82.44

46.55

10.34

?7.4t,

62.44

As at

D. Deferred tax assets /

As at
2024

239
(62.44)

0.

16

20

10

46.55

46.55
66.34
26.38

5.r.ij:,

31.66

As at
March 31. 2023

66.34 54.95

Gross amount

14.40

21.50

19.05

0.25

19.84



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2024

Note 9: Trade receivables

Curront

Unsecured, considered good

Non-current
Taxation

337.97

337.97

79.05

2-3 years

107.75

vears

't20.43

398.34

398.34

398.34

33.79

230.51

230.51

Total

79.05

As at
31.03.2023

337.97

337.97

44?,15

447.15

447.'t5

3.94

3.94

40.58

1't.02

As at
31.03.2023

58.34

340.00

277.15

170.00

As at
31.03.2021

As at
31.03.2023

As at
?1.03.2024

9.85

- Unsecured considered good
- Disputed considered doubtful

- Unsecured considered good
- Disputed considered doubtful

Noto l0: Cash and cash equivalents

Less than 6
months

36.16

Balances with banks

- On current accounts

- Deposits (FDRS)

vear

Less than 6
months

(Anount tn Rs. / Lakhs)

For the purpose of statemenl of cash llows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash and cash squivalents (as p€r note l labove)
Book Overdraft (Refer note'18)

1-2 years

periods from due date of payment

As at
31.03.2024

36.16

Outstandina for followino
6 months - 1

6.13

6.13

Nole 11 : Other bank balancos

Outstandinq for followinq oeriods from due date of oavment

2-3 years

As at
3't.03.2023

Deposits hsld as margin monoy/s€curity for bank guarantee

79.05

230.s1

230.51

More than 3

1-2 years

1.42

1.42

6 months - 1

ve-af

vears

JO.OJ

Current
Othor balancos

Details ol bank balance / Dopositg
-Bank Deposlts due to mature after 12 monlhs of the reporting date included under ,Other non-current
assets' (Note8)

Note 12: lncome tax assets

107.75

79.05

101.86

More than 3

9.85 11.02

101.85

120.43

Total

As at
31.03.2024



(Amount in Rs. / Lakhs)

'1.10 4.16
56.10 115.21

57.20 119.37

As at
31.03.2024

As at
31.03.2023

As at
31-O3-2024

of

Promoter Name

Toial

Balancs as at 01.04.2022

Add: ProfiU(Loss) for the year

Add: Other Comprehensive lncome/(Loss)

Balance as at 31.03.2023
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year

Add: Oth€r Comprehensive lncome/(Loss)
Balancs as at 31.03.2024

No.

1

2

3

DCM Shriram lndustries Limited

Hyundai Precision & lndustries Co. Limited
Hwndai Corporation

Note 15; Other squity

DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31,2024

Note 13: Other current assets

Other short term loans and advances

Balance with Revenue authorities

Note 14 : Equity share capital

Authorised share capital

27,000,000 (31.03.2023 - 27,000,000)

Equity Shares of Rs.'loeach

lssued, subscribed and fully paid up

40,01,490 (31.03.2023 - 40,01,490)

EquityShares of Rs.10 each

M/s DCM Shrham lndustries Limited
Mi s Taib Venture Capital Mauritius Ltd.

M/s Hyundai Precision & lnd, Co. Ltd.

2024

Shares
19,72,000

3,20,000

1,60,000

24.52.000

25.00

25.CI0

2,700.00 2,700,00

2,700.00 2,700.00

400.1s

As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

8,00,000 19.99 8,00,000 19.99
3,20,000 B.00 3,20,000 8.00

As at March 31 2023
during

19,72,000

3,20,000

1,60,000

24,52,000

As at
31.03.2023

As at March

( i) The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 1 0 per share. each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

(iD There has been no movement in the issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the company.

(iii) Details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the company

49.28

8.00

4.00

Securities
Premium
Reserve

EarningRedemption
Capital Retained

400.'15

240.00

'1,285.00

1,285.00

863.44
80.62
4.17

400,1 5

the

400.15

61.28

Capital
Reserve

Yd

+
v>

Accoun

948.23
51.46

999.69

Total

2,413.44
80.62
4.17

2,498.23
51.46

2,549.69

240.00

25.00

*
z

49.28

8.00

4.00

*

-J

240.00 1,285.00



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(amount rn Rs. / Lakhe)

Note 16: Other financial liabilities
As at

31.03.2024
As at

31.03.2023

Current
Other Payables 28.92 17.79

28.92 17.79

Note 17: Provisions

Provision for employee beneflts

(A) Non- current
- Gratuity
- Earned leave

(B) Curront
- Gratuity
- Earned leave

Note 18: Other current liabilities

Statutory dues payable
Liability payable to excise deptt.

2.42

0.14

8.65 2.56

0.38 0.14

0.15 0.01

0.53 0.15

9.19 2.71

As at
31.03.2024

As at
31.03.2023

6.47

2.19

As at
31.03.2024

As at
31.03.2023

5.25

5.25

z.3J
23.62

25.95



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31,2024

Note 19: Revenue from operations

Sale of products
lncome from leasing of Containers

Note 20 : Other income

lnterest income
Dividend income
Excess provision / Liability written back
Profit on sale of fixed assets
Duty Drawback
Miscellaneous income

Note 21 : Depreciation & amortisation expenses

Depreciation expenses
Amortisation expenses

Note 22 : Finance cost

lnterest expense

Note 23: Employee benefits expense

Salary and other remuneration
Contribution to provident and other funds
Provision for earned leave
Provision for gratuity
Staff welfare expenses

Note 24 : Other expenses

lnsurance
Freight & forwarding
Repair & maintenance
Tour & travelling
Legal & professional
Rates & taxes
Auditor's remuneration

- Audit fee
- Tax audit fee
- Others
- Out of pocket expenses

Printing & stationery
Director's sitting fee
Telephone & postage
Rent - Office
Bad Debts / Amount Write off
Contract Charges (ONGC)
Loss on Sale of lnvestments
Bank charges
Miscellaneous

Note 25 : Earnings per share (EPS)

Net profit / (loss) after tax as per statement of profit and loss (Rs. / Lakhs)
Weighled average number of equity shares for basic and diluted EPS

Basic/Diluted earnings por share

Year Ended
31.03.2024

4.98
329.60
334.5E

Year Ended
31.03.2024

121.85

37.32
53.1 6

0.47
0.23

213.03

Year Ended
31.03.2024

67.1 8
1.59

6A.77

Year Ended
31.03.2024

Year Ended
31.03.2024

274.49
2.04
2.31
0.78
0.42

---------tso"oA-

23.09
104.61

Year Ended
3'1.03.2024

51.46
40,01,490

4to

(Amount in Rs, / Lakhs)

Year Ended
3{.03.2023

222.35
222.39

Year Ended
31.03.2023

1 25.{s

Year Ended
31.03.2023

54.62
3.18

57.80

Year Ended
31.03.2023

10.89

Year Ended
31.03.2023

111.48
0.10

12.71

0.86

21.86

Year Ended
31.03.2023

2.15

30.1 1

0.80
29.78
2.59

0.30
0.22
0.23
0.26
0.01
'1.35

0.02
ttuu

o.79

0.30
0.22
o.23
0.25
0.04
0.80
0.08
7.65

35.02

4.60
0.32

28.84
143.78

Year Ended
3r.03.2023

80.62
40,01,490

2.01

*
Z

Accoun

Year Ended
31.03.2024

1 0.89

18.95
1 .11

0.10
0.46
1.24

1.70
1.11

50.06
3.46

10.09
4.47

ev)

Yd

*

{





29. Related oartv disclosure under Ind Accountinq Standard 24:

A. Names of related parties and nature of related party relationship

lnvesting party in respect of which the
companv is an Associate

B. Transactions with the related

(1.04)

7.50Yo
5.50%

Projected Unit Credit
Method

0.02

Particulars

30. There being no reportable segments, the requirements of Accounting Standard IND AS 108 on'Operating Segments'
are not applicable to the company.

Dividend lncome

31. Employee benefits

0.14

5.50%

DCM Shriram lndustries Limited (DSIL),
Daurala Foods & Beveraqes Pvt. Ltd. (DFBL)

The basis for determination of I

1. Present value of obligation at the beginning of the
yeaf

Current year Previous year

2. Current service cost

- DSIL

is as under:
Previous Year (Rs.iLakh)

Compensated
Gratuitv

4. Actuarial (gain)/loss

Ghanqe in present value of obliqation

0.15

5. Benefits paid

1.09

0.02

6. Present value of obligation as at the end of the vear

3. lnterest Cost 0.08

Liabilitv recoqnized in the financial Statements

0.06 fi.04\

Lonq term

2.34 0.15

Short term
2.42
0.14

Cost for the year
Change in present value of obligation

0.62

Associate Comoanv

0.36
0.19

2.32

1. Current service cost

Discount rate
Rate of increase in compensation levels

Projected Unit Credit

2. lnterest cost

Yd

3. Actuarial (gain)/loss

*

4. Total expense

6.47

0.36

0.38

1.94

Compensated
Absences

0.01

(0.12\

Main actuarial assumptions

in Rs./ Lakh

Current Year (Rs./Lakh)

Method

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotions
and other relevant
factors such as demand and supply in employment market.

0.'t 0

2-56

Absences

0.62
0.19
3.48

6.85

Gratuity

Chartered
Accountants

2.05

0.31

3.48

2.19

0.14

4.29

0.15

.J

7.25Yo
5.50%

2.56

0.02
1.94

Method

7.25Yo

0.31

0.06

0.14
0.01

0.51

7.SQo/o

5.50%

0.08

(0.94)



(ii) Disclosure relating to present value of defined benefit obligation and net actuarial gain/(loss)

Gratuity
scheme

Particulars

Privilege
leaves

Privilege
leaves

Present value of
obligation as at the
end of the year

P rivilege
leaves

Actuarial Gain/(loss)
on obligation

6.85 2.34 14.45

2023-24

(3 48) (1.e4) (0.4e)

32. Disclosure in respect of asset given on operating lease under lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 116 "Leases"

The company had given its machinery and containers on operating lease and had earned an income of of Rs. 329.60 Lakh
(2022-23 - Rs.222.39 Lakh) which has been credited to Statement of profit and loss.

The detail as to future lease rentals is as under:

1.57

Accumulated
Depreciation as on

March 31. 2024
(A)

947.77

2022-23

Gratuity
scheme

2.56

Particulars

2021-22

Not later than one year

Gratuity
scheme

Later than one year and not later than five years

(0.06)

0.15

Description of Assets

Privilege
leaves

1.04

2.05

Asset
lease

2020-21

Gratuity
scheme

(1.42)

Details of Leasing Agreement are enumerated below:

1.09

grven on

Containers

iven on lease:

Total

Privilege
leaves

4
I

0.93

06

Property given on

2019-20

Gross Carrying
Amount as on

March 31,2024

Gratuity
scheme

Containers

(6.85)

0.94

lease

As at 31 March2O24

0.16

Date of termination of
lease

451.48

609

(Amount in Rs./Lakh)

13.09.2025 &
10.08.2A24

(B)

266.62

Escalation
clause

No

65.17

Yes

761.83

681 .1 5

453.05

As at 31 March 2023

24

Depreciation
for the year

761.83

(c)

Written Down
Value as on

March 31,2424

Terms of
Renewal

(D)=(A)-(B)

Purchase
option

No



DCM Hyundal Limlled
Notos to financial statsments tor tho Year ond€d March 31, 2024

Note 33: Financial inslrumenls - Fair value€ and risk management

a, Financial instruments - by catogory and lair valuos hisrarchy

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, including th6ir levels in the fair value hierarchy.

i. As on March 3l

17.79

a7 79 ,17 79

1,137.33

Parlicula.s

Flnancial assets
Non-currsnt
(i) lnvestments

Equity instrument
Prefernce shares

(i) Loans"
(ii) Other financial assets'

Current
(i) lnvestments.

Equity instrument (Mutual funds)
Prefernce shares

(i) Trade receivables"
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents'
(iii) Other bank balances'
(iv) Loans'
(v) Other financial assets'

Total

Caninq value
FvTPL FVOCT

3,83
45,15

Financisl liabilitles
Non{urenl
(i) Bonowings#
(ii) Trade payables'
(ii) Other financial liabilities"

337.97
447.15

3.94
'1,137.33

Total

Curent
(i) Borrowings#
(ii) Trade payables-
(iii) Other financial liabilities*

Amortised cost

(Arnou!t ln Rs. /Lakhsl

3.83
45.15

1.975.37

337-97
447.1s

3.9'l
I,137.33

Lovol 3

1.975.37

17.79



DCM Hyundal Llmlted
Not€s to tho Slandalone financial statemonts for the year ondod March 31, 2024

il. As on March 31, 2024

Canlno valuo
FVOCT

Partlculars

3.83
53.52

230.51

398.34

Flnanclal assels
Non$urrgnt

(i) lnv€stments
Eouitv instrument
Prefernce shares

(ii) Loans"
(iii) Other linancial assets'

Current
(i) lnvestmenls'

Equitv instrum€nt (Mutual funds)
Prelernce shares

(ii) Trade receivables'
(iii) Cash and cash €quivalents'
(iv) Other bank balances *

(v) Loans'
(vi) Other financial assots'

Total

Flnsnclal liabllitiss
Non{ulrent
(i) Eorrowings#
(ii) Trade payables'
(ii) Other financial liabililies"

FV'PI

Cur€nt
(i) Borowings#
(ii) Trade payables'
(lil) Other financial liabillties'

230,51

398,34

1,525.82

fotal ta st

of such borrowinqs (lncluding interest accrued but not due) approximates fair value.

fair valuos as on the reporting date,

Amorlissd co6t

Th€re have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Levsl 3 for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 3'1, 2023.
Valuatlon
Following financial instruments are remeasur€d at fair value as under:
(a) The tair value of investments in quotsd Equity Sharos and Mutual Funds are measured at quoted price or NRV.
(b) All foreign curency d€nomjnated assets are lranslated using exchange rate at reporting date.

Total

Amounl in Rs.)

3.83
53.52

Lev6l I

1,525,82

Level 2

2.242-'l2

Levol 3

2 712 n2

28.92

1,525.82

24,92

28.52



DGM Hyundai Limited
Ngtes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(Amounr in Rs. / Lakhs)

Note 34: Risk Manaoement

The Company Manages risk arising from financial instruments as under

a. Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Credit risk

The Company's exposure to credit risk for trade receivables is as follows:

tn
Gross

230 5.1 337.97

Cash and cash equivalents
Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally transacts with the Banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic and
inlernational credit rating agencies.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets do not have any significant credit risk

.J

*

Particulars

Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances
Loans
Other financial assets

receivables

The to credit risks is

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to perform or pay amounts due causing financial loss to the company.
It arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial instruments and principally from credit exposure to customers relating to outstanding receivables. The
company continuously reviews the credit to be given and the recoverability of amounts due. Majority of the trade receivables are from parties with whom
the company had long standlng satisfactory dealings.

Particulars

1-90 days past due *

91 to 180 days past due
More than 1 80 days past due #
Not due

the total amount of these financial assets in the Balance Sheet:

* The Company believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 90 days are still collectible in full, based on historical payment
behaviour.
# The company continuously reviews the credit to be given and the recoverability of amounts due. Majoriiy of the kade receivables both domestic and
overseas, are from parties with whom the company had long standing satisfactory dealings.

230.5r
398.34

As at March 31.2023

Yd

Chartered

1,529.65
53.52

Accoun tants

337.97
447.15

3.94
1,141.16

45.1 5

As at March 31, 2024

230.51

As at March 31.2023

337.97





          Sd/-                                       Sd/-
(Sunil Kumar Chowdhary)        (Uday Gupta)
         Director                              Director
   (DIN: 08866999)                 (DIN: 01452808)




